
Subject: Fwd: how was battleship attendance in 2017
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 12/29/2017 04:35 PM
To: "lparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lparker@sanpedroBID.com>

Lorena,

Please let me know the updated numbers for the past 2 years. 

Thanks,
Augie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baker, Arley" <ABaker@portla.org>
Date: December 29, 2017 at 11:21:13 AM PST
To: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Subject: FW: how was battleship attendance in 2017

Augie can you get 2016 and 2017 trolley ridership numbers?

From: Jonathan Williams [mailto:jwilliams@labattleship.com]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org>
Subject: RE: how was battleship attendance in 2017

Same to you!  Another note is increase in trolley ridership.  I think Philip or Augie have those
numbers.

Regards,

Jonathan Williams
President & CEO
Pacific Battleship Center / Battleship IOWA Museum
(877) 446-9261 ext. 709
www.pacificbattleship.com

[Sent from the little tiny keyboard on my Android device. Please pardon my errors.]

On Dec 29, 2017 10:07 AM, "Baker, Arley" <ABaker@portla.org> wrote:

Thanks buddy
Happy New Year to you and the family
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From: Jonathan Williams [mailto:jwilliams@labattleship.com]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org>
Subject: Re: how was battleship attendance in 2017

In addition to below, may be worth mentioning an expanded BID area to cover more of the
waterfront with marketing, etc...

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

On Dec 29, 2017 9:18 AM, "Jonathan Williams" <jwilliams@labattleship.com> wrote:

Sorry for late response...

Attendance and revenue is up over 2016, as well as 60% of our visitors visit other places in
San Pedro.

Including Fleet Week, it will be approx. 420,000 visitors.

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

On Dec 27, 2017 2:24 PM, "Baker, Arley" <ABaker@portla.org> wrote:

Anything you want me to specifically mention in Gene’s State of the Port?

-----------------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which
may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message
and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.
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